Herambraj Sonawane

From: Saurav Pillai

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 4:19 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Amol Punde

Subject: FW: Requesting approval for Kadak roomali roti holder for Copper Chimney Sites- Capex

Dear Herambraj,

Please check the final negotiated amount for Kadak Roomali roti holder.
Please raise the PO accordingly.

Regards,
Saurav

From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 4:11 PM

To: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in>

Subject: FW: Requesting approval for Kadak roomali roti holder for Copper Chimney Sites- Capex

Please raise po accordingly.
The final rate is 17600 inclusive of tax

From: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 4:06 PM

To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Subject: RE: Requesting approval for Kadak roomali roti holder for Copper Chimney Sites- Capex

Hi Amol — Noted.
Best,

Reetesh
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From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: 19 November 2024 16:03

To: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>

Subject: RE: Requesting approval for Kadak roomali roti holder for Copper Chimney Sites- Capex

Dear Sir,

CPD has reduced the rates to Rs.18,290/- but, I have again negotiated the cost on the basis of qty and then vendor has finally agreed to 17600/- with saving of
6000 Rs/piece.

15T Round -23600 /-
2" Round -19977/-
3.rd Round -18290/-
4% Round- 17600/-

Kindly approve this cost so that [ will take it ahead.

Regards,
Amol



From: Amol Punde

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in>; Anju Mehto <maintenance@charcoalconcepts.com>
Subject: FW: Requesting approval for Kadak roomali roti holder for Copper Chimney Sites- Capex
Importance: High

Hi,

Please raise PR and ask cpd to negotiate the cost.

Regards,
Amol

From: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 6:44 PM

To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>; Tikendrajeet Singh <tikendrajeet.singh@copperchimney.in>
Subject: RE: Requesting approval for Kadak roomali roti holder for Copper Chimney Sites- Capex

Importance: High

Hi Amol — Approved in principle.
Please get the price negotiated as there is a difference of INR 3500 only despite that we have chopped one chamber and are ordering 10 units.

Best,

Reetesh
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From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: 11 November 2024 18:25

To: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>; Tikendrajeet Singh <tikendrajeet.singh@copperchimney.in>
Subject: Requesting approval for Kadak roomali roti holder for Copper Chimney Sites- Capex

Dear Sir

Requesting approval for capex expenditure of Rs.1,99,770 Kadak roomali roti holder for 10 Copper chimney sites.

In new iteration we have removed the ambient unit reducing the unit price and size.
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Dimensions :- 500x525x900 mm
Unit Price :- Rs.23,600 (GST

Inclusive)
Cost break-up :-
Qty
Store Name Needed | Unit Rate
CC Kalaghoda 1 19977
CC BKC 1 19977
CC Juhu 1 19977
CC Sewaoods 1 19977
CC Cyberhub 1 19977
CC Vishal Cinema 1 19977
CC PMC Chennai 1 19977
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Dimensions :- 500x525x575 mm
Unit Price :- Rs.19,977.4 (GST

Inclusive)




CC PMC Viman Nagar 1 19977
CC PMC Wakad 1 19977
CC Viviana Thane 1 19977

Total 199,770.00

Post all approvals the PR shall be raised in Safal.

Regards,
Amol



